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hlC 

From: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 3:00 PM 
To: I tSLWFBh 
Subject: RE: CIPAV court orders 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCfcftSSiFiED 
NON-RECORD ^ 

One comment that has come in from my unit re the draft orders that should be forwarded to AUSA| ~|is that he should 
also cite to the All Writs Act, 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a), given that neither Rule 41 nor 3117 provides for the ongoing 
execution of a SW-surveillance. 

Assistant uerieral Counsel 
Science and Technology Law Unit 
Office of the General Counsel 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Phi 
Cell 
Ph (S 
Fax -
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Original Mpcanp— 
From: | |(SL)(FBI) 
Sent: Friday. November 17. 2006 6:54 PM 
To: I " T O G O (FBI) b 6 

Subject: CIPAV court orders hlC 
b2 

SENSITIVE BUT UNtrtASSTflED b7E 
NON-RECORD "" 

(S) 
lagkari mp >n canrl fhpgp fn vni i fnr x/m ,r rpvipw fhfl rtnfis nnt havft access to FBINET). These concern 

rou probably already have his number, but if 
not, you can reach him at[ lor can reach me atf ] Thanks. 

<S) 

SENSITIVE BUTJUNCLASSIFJED u^r, * 

SENSITIVE BUT UNPLXSSIFIÉP^ DATE: 10-15-2008 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322UC/L?/STP/gjg 
REASON: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 10-15-2033 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
TJHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 
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